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TO: HMPB Members
V42"
FROM: Mike Wilson, Executive Director
DATE: July-9, 2024
SUBJECT: Regular Meeting

o¢ BuNT, HUNTINGTON MUNICIPAL

PARKING BOARD

701 Third Avenue — P. O. Box 1777
Huntington, West Virginia 25718

Phone: (304) 696-5909
Fax: (304) 781-0037

The Huntington Municipal Parking Board will meet Tuesday July 9, 2024 at 4:00 p.m. in the upstairs Jean

Carlo Stephenson Auditorium at City Hall for its regular monthly meeting.
1. Rollcall
2. Approval of minutes for April Meeting
3. Financial Report — April, May and June report & approval
4. Director’s Report

a. Old Business

Electric Vehicle Charging in Garage

Jehovah Witness Convention

Issues on Lot #86 behind Corp. of Engineer Building
Oliver Anthony concert $4,630 Parking Revenue

b. New Business
Employee Service Recognition
Lot #36 Electric Company Proposal
Cobra Rate Increase — Employee Health Insurance
City Take Home Car Policy Change and Request for More Parking
Payroll Increases — all employees
New budget year July 1, 2024 thru June 30, 2025
July Special Parking Events — All-star Combat 001 MMA

5. Good and Welfare

6. Adjournment




